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PTL 7.0 Pre-Bid Consultation Form

Pre Bid Consultation  Questionnaire

Did we miss anything on the bid?

Do our products match the style?

Are there any other products we can bid for the customer?

Has the customer considered using cast stone in place in their project?

Has the customer’s plans changed since our copy was printed?

Has any competitor placed a bid on this project?

When will we schedule the bid?

When does the customer need the bid?

When do we need the bid signed and returned to keep up with any later deadlines?
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